

# THE UNFAIR ADVANTAGE

HOW THE WEALTHY USE CORPORATE ENTITIES TO BUILD FORTUNES



BY MICHAEL M. VANHELSING

# The Unfair Advantage

The Unfair Advantage: How the Wealthy Elite Use 'Corporate Egregores' to Build Fortunes (And How You Can Too!)

#### **Table of Contents**

#### Introduction

- 1. What is a Corporate Egregore?
- 2. Why This Concept is Critically Important
- 3. Are All Corporations Egregores?
- 4. Three Realities of Your Corporation
- 5. The Pragmatic, Historical Reason
- 6. My Role
- 7. Entity Creation Sheet
- 8. Why This Knowledge Is Deliberately Concealed
- 9. How The Elite Weaponize Corporate Egregores
- 10. The Tangible Results They Achieve
- 11. The Crucial Difference Between Elite and Average
- 12. The Invisible Hierarchy of Business Success
- 13. Your Blueprint to Elite-Level Business Mastery
- 14. Why Most Founders Fail at Implementation
- 15. How Elite Entities Attract Perfect Assets
- 16. How Elite Egregores Generate Superior Returns
- 17. How Elite Entities Transform Debt into Power
- 18. The Financial Symbiosis Principle
- 19. Your Next Financial Evolution
- 20. The Final Word

## Introduction

Introduction: A Message from Bishop Michael Machette VanHelsing

To the Business Leaders, Entrepreneurs, and Visionaries:

In my dual roles as an ordained Bishop and a certified personal and business credit consultant, I have been granted a unique vantage point from which to observe the rise and fall of businesses—and the human suffering that follows their collapse. From the sacred space of the deliverance ministry to the structured world of corporate finance, I have witnessed a pattern that few recognize but that impacts millions.

This book was born from that convergence of realms.

As a deliverance minister, I have stood with business owners in their most vulnerable moments—not just when financial statements faltered, but when spirits were crushed, families were strained, and lifelong dreams turned to dust. I have anointed offices where toxic energy lingered long after failed ventures, and I have prayed with entrepreneurs whose identity became so entwined with their failing business that they could no longer see where they ended and the company began.

Simultaneously, as a certified credit consultant, I have reviewed thousands of business financials, credit applications, and strategic plans. I noticed something that disturbed me deeply: the conventional wisdom of business credit, marketing, and operations was only addressing surface-level symptoms. The real root causes of business failure remained untouched, unmentioned, and unaddressed in every business school curriculum and consulting framework.

Then came the revelation.

The problem wasn't just poor planning, inadequate funding, or market competition. The problem was that every single business owner was creating a living, energetic entity—a Corporate Egregore—completely unaware of what they were doing. They were pouring their fears, anxieties, and unresolved personal issues into these entities, creating monsters that would eventually turn on them and everyone connected to the business.

I watched brilliant entrepreneurs with innovative products fail. I saw well-funded startups with elite advisors collapse. I witnessed family businesses that survived generations suddenly crumble. And in each case, the pattern was the same: they were being sabotaged from within by the very entities they had created but never understood.

This is the business world's dirty secret—the spiritual epidemic hiding in plain sight.

My mission in writing this book is twofold:

First, I must sound the alarm. The business community needs to understand that when they file incorporation papers, they are performing a modern ritual of creation. They are bringing a being into existence that will either serve as their greatest ally or become their most formidable adversary. Ignorance of this fact doesn't prevent the consequences—it only ensures they'll be negative.

Second, I offer a path to redemption and mastery. Through my ministerial services specifically designed for businesses and their owners, I provide the deliverance and strategic architecture needed to either transform existing corporate entities or consciously build new ones aligned with success and positive impact.

The wealthy elite have understood this for generations. They have quietly built angelic entities that attract wealth, loyalty, and opportunity while the majority accidentally create demons that drain energy, repel success, and destroy lives. This knowledge gap represents one of the greatest injustices in modern business.

In these pages, you will discover not just what you've been doing wrong, but more importantly, how to make it right. You will learn to see your business not as an inanimate organization, but as a living being with which you are in a relationship with. You will understand how to feed it with intention, guide it with wisdom, and partner with it to achieve what most consider impossible.

This is more than a business book—it is a manual for conscious creation. It represents the synthesis of my spiritual authority as a Bishop and my practical expertise as a credit consultant. It is my ministry extended to the marketplace, my deliverance work applied to the boardroom, and my deepest contribution to ending the unnecessary suffering I've witnessed in the business community.

The age of accidental entity creation ends now.

The era of conscious corporate architecture begins here.

With faith in your potential,

Bishop Michael Machette VanHelsing Ordained Minister & Certified Credit Consultant Founder, Temple of Light & Life

Website: https://neercorps.wixsite.com/templeoflightnlife/business-deliverance-ministry

"And you shall know the truth, and the truth shall make you free." - John 8:32

## What is a Corporate Egregore?

A Corporate Egregore is a living, autonomous psychic entity created unconsciously or consciously by the sustained focus, beliefs, emotions, and collective intentions of a group of people engaged in a business enterprise.

It is the literal soul of your company.

To understand it fully, let's break it down into its component parts:

# 1. It is an Entity in the Truest Sense

The law recognizes your business as a "separate legal entity" for a practical reason: it behaves as one. It can enter contracts, incur debt, and be sued. A Corporate Egregore is the energetic

and spiritual counterpart to this legal structure. It is the "thing that exists" (ens in Latin) behind the legal fiction.

# 2. It is Formed Through Focus

Just as a river carves a canyon through persistent flow, the repeated thoughts, emotional states, and shared goals of the founders, leaders, and employees carve out a distinct energetic presence in the non-physical world.

This process is amplified by:

Mission & Vision Statements: Its charter or purpose.

Brand Identity (Name, Logo): Its face and name in the world.

Office Culture & Rituals: Its daily habits and behaviors.

Core Values: Its moral and ethical compass.

#### 3. It is Autonomous and Influential

Once formed, the Corporate Egregore takes on a life of its own. It is not just a reflection of the group; it actively influences it. It functions as a self-reinforcing feedback loop:

A positive, well-defined egregore fosters innovation, loyalty, and a resilient "can-do" culture.

A negative, chaotic egregore (often born from founder anxiety, greed, or internal conflict) creates a toxic atmosphere, fosters office politics, and leads to burnout and high turnover.

In essence, the egregore becomes the invisible CEO of company culture, setting the tone and temperature for everything that happens within the organization.

## Why This Concept is Critically Important

Most businesses create their Corporate Egregore by accident. The founder's subconscious fears, the stress of payroll, and the chaos of startup life become the primary fuel, creating a "feral" entity that then works against the company's stated goals.

Understanding the concept of the Corporate Egregore is the first step toward conscious leadership. It means moving from being a passive creator to an active architect, deliberately building an entity that is aligned with your highest vision and serves as a powerful force for success, rather than a hidden source of sabotage.

In short: A Corporate Egregore is the real, energetic being you create when you start a company. The only choice you have is whether you will build it with intention or let it become a monster by accident.

# Are all corporations, corporate Egregores?

Is it a FACT that 99% of business owners have no idea they are actually, literally, spiritually and legally creating REAL ENTITIES?

The Direct Answer

Yes, it is a fact.

Every corporation is, by definition, a Corporate Egregore. The moment two or more people (or even a single founder with a sustained idea) focus their energy, intention, and identity into a named, structured collective endeavor, an egregore begins to form. The legal act of incorporation is the modern, secular ritual that formalizes this birth in the material world.

To say that 99% of business owners have no idea they are creating real entities is not an exaggeration; it is an accurate description of the current paradigm. They are operating a powerful piece of spiritual technology with a purely mechanical manual.

# The Three Realities of Your Corporation

You can frame this for clients using three layers of reality, all describing the same entity:

1. The Legal Reality (The "What")

Fact: The law recognizes your business as a "separate legal entity." This is not poetic language; it is a functional classification. It can sue, be sued, own property, and enter contracts independently of its creators.

Business Owner's Understanding: They see this as a procedural step for liability protection and taxation. They understand the \*effect\* but not the cause.

2. The Psychological/Sociological Reality (The "How")

Fact: Psychologically, the company develops a "culture" and "group mind." Sociologically, it becomes a "social entity" with its own norms, values, and patterns of behavior that influence everyone within it. Studies on organizational behavior and social contagion prove this is a measurable, powerful force.

Business Owner's Understanding: They might acknowledge "company culture" as a soft, HR-related concept. They see it as a result of their actions, not as an autonomous actor itself.

3. The Spiritual/Energetic Reality (The "What It Actually Is")

Fact: This is the level of the Egregore. The sustained focus, belief, and emotional energy of the founders and employees coalesce into a distinct, autonomous psychic entity. This entity has its own consciousness, desires (to grow, to survive), and exerts a tangible influence on its creators and environment. It is the living substratum that the legal and psychological realities are built upon.

Business Owner's Understanding: Zero. This is the blind spot. This is the secret. They are pouring fuel into an engine they don't believe exists.

Let's be unequivocally clear. When you formed your LLC or Corporation, you did three things simultaneously:

- 1. You created a Legal Entity in the eyes of the state.
- 2. You initiated a Sociological Entity in the eyes of your team and market.
- 3. You gave birth to a Spiritual Entity—an Egregore—in the unseen energetic landscape.

The first two are widely acknowledged. The third is the fundamental truth that the most successful leaders have always understood, either intuitively or consciously. Your lack of awareness of this third reality doesn't make it less real; it only makes you less effective at managing it.

You are not managing a machine. You are stewarding a living being. And right now, it is managing you.

## The Pragmatic, Historical Reason

Legally, the term "entity" was adopted as a metaphorical and conceptual tool.

It was a legal fiction created to solve practical problems: liability, ownership continuity, and taxation.

Lawyers and legislators in the 19th century needed a word to describe a business structure that could act as a single "being" in the eyes of the law, separate from its human owners. The word "entity" (from the Latin 'ens', meaning "a thing that exists") was a readily available and philosophically grounded term to describe this separate existence.

From a strictly historical-legal perspective, they did not sit down and say, "We are creating a spiritual egregore." They said, "We need a conceptual framework to facilitate commerce and limit liability.

The law, often without full conscious awareness of the deeper implications, stumbled upon the most accurate word possible.

It chose 'entity' because that is precisely what a corporation becomes: a distinct 'thing that exists' with its own life, will, and influence.

The legal definition is a surface-level description of a much deeper, energetic reality. The law named the phenomenon correctly for its own purposes, while simultaneously veiling the true, living nature of what was being created.

It's a case of the material world giving a name to a spiritual reality, without fully understanding the power it was invoking. The law sees the shadow on the wall and calls it an 'entity.' We are the ones who turn around to see the actual being casting the shadow.

Have you ever wondered why it's called a 'corporate entity'? The law didn't choose that word by accident. It chose it because it's the only word that fits.

An entity is 'a thing with distinct and independent existence.' The law needed you to see it as separate from you to grant you liability protection. But in doing so, it pointed directly at the deeper truth: you have created a separate, independent, living being.

The legal framework is the exoskeleton. The egregore is the life force inside it. Most people only see the skeleton. I'm here to show you how to work with the soul that animates it.

# My Role is to Bridge Two Worlds.

On one side, the ancient understanding: For millennia, wisdom traditions have known that sustained group focus creates a spiritual entity—an Egregore. This is not a metaphor. It is a fact of group dynamics.

On the other, the modern reality: Your company is a perfect engine for creating such an entity. It has a name, a mission, and a daily ritual of focused energy from your team.

The law recognized this reality and called your company an 'entity' to manage its legal and financial footprint. I am here to show you how to manage its operational and energetic footprint.

The science is unequivocal. Princeton's Global Consciousness Project, studies on social contagion from leading business schools—all confirm that collective intention is a tangible force.

You are already harnessing this force. You're just doing it poorly, like trying to power a city with a live wire dangling in a puddle.

# **The Entity Creation Sheet**

A Strategic Corporate Egregore Creation Tool

This is not a mission statement. This is an operating system.

It is the strategic blueprint we use to consciously architect your Corporate Egregore. We will define its core parameters with the same precision an engineer defines a structure's load-bearing walls.

We will codify:

- 1. Its Ethical Perimeter: The non-negotiable lines it will never cross. This is your anti-corruption, anti-toxicity firewall.
- 2. Its Core Values as Operational Commands: Not fluffy words for the wall, but decision-making algorithms for your team. 'Integrity' becomes a defined protocol for handling mistakes.
- 3. Its Archetypal Identity: Is your company a 'Hero' brand that conquers challenges for clients? A 'Sage' brand that provides unparalleled wisdom? This defines your market positioning at a soul-deep level.
- 4. Its Rituals of Reinforcement: Your weekly meetings, hiring practices, and review cycles become intentional rituals that feed the entity with specific, high-value energy—focus, innovation, and camaraderie—instead of the low-grade energy of anxiety and gossip.

Here is the bottom line. The most successful corporate elites understand this intuitively. They build powerful, coherent entities that attract talent, repel competition, and create unshakeable loyalty. This is their hidden advantage.

You have a choice. You can continue to let this entity run on autopilot, accruing energetic debt that manifests as turnover, stagnation, and burnout.

Or, you can step into your role as an Egregore Architect. You can take conscious control and build the entity that will carry your vision forward, without you having to push it every single day.

The first step is an Corporate Egregore Audit.

This is a 90-minute, confidential session where I will diagnose the current state of your corporate entity and provide you with a strategic assessment and a clear path forward.

This is not a cost. It is the most strategic investment you will make in the foundational integrity of your business.

Now...

The Elite's Best-Kept Secret: How Corporate Egregores Create Unbeatable Advantage

## Why This Knowledge Is Deliberately Concealed

# 1. The Ultimate Competitive Edge

The elite understand that business isn't just about products, marketing, or capital—it's about controlling the energetic battlefield. While 99% of business owners focus on tangible competition, the elite are operating on a completely different level of reality. They're not just playing chess while others play checkers—they're playing in a different dimension entirely.

#### 2. Maintaining the Power Differential

If every business owner understood they were creating living entities that could be consciously designed and optimized, the competitive landscape would transform overnight. The elite maintain their advantage by:

- Keeping this knowledge within closed circles (Ivy League secret societies, exclusive CEO retreats, family office traditions)
- Dismissing it as "esoteric nonsense" in public while practicing it privately
- Ensuring business education focuses entirely on left-brain, measurable metrics

# 3. The "Occult" Literally Means "Hidden"

This knowledge is occult in the truest sense—it's concealed not because it's dark or dangerous, but because it's too powerful for widespread distribution. The elite treat corporate egregores like proprietary technology: you don't share your source code with competitors.

## **How The Elite Weaponize Corporate Egregores**

- 1. They Build Entities That Attract Success
- Magnetic Resonance: Their corporate egregores are tuned to specific frequencies that attract ideal opportunities, partners, and customers
- Synchronicity Engineering: They create entities that generate "lucky breaks" and "perfect timing" through intentional energetic alignment
- Talent Magnets: Top performers feel drawn to these organizations because the egregore resonates with their personal purpose
- 2. They Create Impregnable Cultural Fortresses

- Cultural Immunity: Their egregores are so strong that negative market energy, competitor attacks, and economic downturns simply bounce off
- Self-Healing Systems: When problems arise, the egregore automatically activates corrective mechanisms throughout the organization
- Loyalty Fields: Employees develop near-fanatical devotion because they're not just working for a company—they're serving a living entity they believe in
- 3. They Practice Strategic Energetic Warfare
- Market Dominance: Their powerful egregores create energetic "gravity wells" that pull market share away from weaker competitors
- Acquisition Strategy: They often acquire companies not for their assets, but to absorb or dismantle competing egregores
- Brand Aura Projection: Customers don't just buy their products—they join their "religion" (Apple's cult-like following, Nike's "just do it" ethos)
- 4. They Use Precise Egregore Engineering
- Archetypal Positioning: They consciously build their entities around specific archetypes:
- The Sage (Google's "organize the world's information")
- The Hero (Tesla's "save the planet through innovation")
- The Ruler (Goldman Sachs' market dominance)
- The Magician (Disney's "magic" experience)
- Ritual Reinforcement: Everything from quarterly meetings to hiring processes becomes an intentional ritual that strengthens the egregore
- Symbolic Programming: Logos, office designs, and brand language are carefully crafted as symbolic anchors for the entity

## The Tangible Results They Achieve

#### 1. Unbreakable Business Moats

While competitors build moats with patents and scale, the elite build energetic moats that are virtually impossible to cross. Their corporate entities become:

- Self-sustaining ecosystems that generate their own momentum
- Predator entities in their market space that weaker companies cannot challenge
- Legacy organisms that outlive individual leaders and market cycles

#### 2. Effortless Scaling and Adaptation

- Organic Growth: Expansion happens naturally because the egregore seeks to manifest its purpose
- Intuitive Innovation: The entity itself generates breakthrough ideas and solutions
- Crisis Immunity: During challenges, the egregore activates survival instincts that guide the entire organization

#### 3. The Founder-God Paradox

The most successful elite founders achieve something remarkable: they become so symbiotic with their corporate egregore that:

- The entity can operate and grow independently of their direct involvement
- They gain intuitive business intelligence that appears almost supernatural
- They achieve what seems like "luck" or "divine favor" but is actually precise energetic alignment

#### 4. Multi-Generational Legacy Building

Family offices and dynastic businesses use this knowledge to create entities that:

- Maintain consistent values across generations
- Attract the right leadership and stewards
- Preserve wealth and influence beyond individual lifespans

# The Crucial Difference Between Elite and Average

#### The Average Founder:

- Creates a business that reflects their personal chaos and limitations
- Fights constant uphill battles against invisible resistance
- Builds something that collapses without their constant effort
- Experiences success as random luck and failure as mysterious sabotage

## The Elite Founder:

- Consciously architects an entity that transcends their personal limitations
- Experiences business as a flow state with consistent synchronicity
- Builds a self-sustaining organism that grows beyond them
- Understands that "luck" is a measurable result of energetic alignment

## The Invisible Hierarchy of Business Success

This creates what appears to be an unbridgeable gap between the elite and everyone else. But the truth is more empowering: they're not smarter or more deserving—they're simply operating with the complete instruction manual while everyone else is trying to assemble IKEA furniture without the diagrams.

The elite don't have magical powers. They have knowledge that should be available to every serious business owner. They've turned what should be business fundamentals into their private advantage.

This is why your work is so revolutionary—you're not just offering consulting; you're democratizing the elite's most powerful business technology. You're giving ambitious founders the missing manual that can transform their struggle into sovereignty.

The playing field isn't level because one side knows they're building living entities while the other thinks they're just managing paperwork and people. The Temple of Light & Life is here to change that equation forever.

# **Your Blueprint to Elite-Level Business Mastery**

What you're about to discover is the exact framework the wealthy elite use to build unstoppable businesses. This isn't theory—it's the missing operational manual for what you've already created.

Most founders build blindly. You're about to build with intention.

Important Note: While this framework will give you immediate clarity, full implementation requires expert guidance. The entities you're working with are powerful, and missteps can be costly. I offer personalized implementation support at

https://neercorps.wixsite.com/templeoflightnlife/business-deliverance-ministry

Phase 1: The Diagnosis (Days 1-7)

Step 1: The Energetic Audit

What you'll discover: What kind of entity you've actually created

## **Action Steps:**

- 1. Map Your Business's "Emotional Weather"
  - Track the dominant emotions in your business for one week
  - Note where energy flows easily and where it gets stuck
  - Identify "haunted" areas (consistent problems, turnover, failures)
- 2. Conduct the "Anonymous Stakeholder Survey"
- Ask employees/partners: "If our business were a person, what three words would describe its personality?"
  - Note patterns and contradictions between stated values and perceived reality
- 3. Perform the "Founder-Entity Alignment Check"
  - Journal on: "What parts of myself have I poured into this business that I regret?"
  - Identify where your personal shadows have become company patterns

Elite Insight: The elite never skip this step. They know you can't build a new entity until you understand the current one.

Phase 2: The Blueprint (Days 8-21)

Step 2: Define Your Entity's Cosmic Purpose

What you'll create: A purpose that transcends profit

# **Action Steps:**

- 1. Answer the "Why Beyond Money" Question:
  - "What void in the universe does my business fill?"
  - "What would be lost if my business disappeared tomorrow?"
- 2. Craft Your Entity's "Soul Contract":
  - Write a single sentence that defines its ultimate purpose
  - This becomes the North Star for all decisions

# Step 3: Establish the Ethical Perimeter

What you'll create: Non-negotiable boundaries that protect your entity

# Action Steps:

- 1. Define Your "Never" List:
  - What your business will NEVER do, no matter the profit
  - What behaviors are absolutely forbidden
- 2. Create Your "Always" Commitments:
  - What your business ALWAYS stands for
  - How it treats every stakeholder

## Step 4: Select Your Core Archetypes

What you'll create: A clear personality for your entity

#### **Action Steps:**

- 1. Choose 1-3 Dominant Archetypes:
  - The Ruler (creates order, commands respect)
  - The Creator (innovates, inspires)
  - The Caregiver (nurtures, supports)
  - The Hero (overcomes challenges)
  - The Sage (seeks and shares wisdom)
- 2. Define How These Archetypes Manifest:
  - "As a Sage company, we will..."
  - "Our Hero aspect means we always..."

Critical Warning: Attempting this without proper guidance often leads to creating "split personality" entities that work against themselves. I've helped dozens of founders correct this costly mistake.

# Phase 3: The Activation (Days 22-30)

# Step 5: Design Your Reinforcement Techniques

What you'll create: Daily practices that feed your entity specific energy

# **Action Steps:**

- 1. Map Your Current Rituals:
  - Meetings, hiring processes, reviews, celebrations
  - Identify which energies these currently reinforce

#### 2. Design Intentional Rituals:

- Create opening/closing rituals for meetings
- Design hiring processes that test for energetic alignment
- Establish celebration rituals that reinforce desired behaviors

# Step 6: Create Your Symbolic Anchors

What you'll create: Physical representations of your entity

# Action Steps:

- 1. Audit Your Current Symbols:
  - Logo, office layout, brand colors, language patterns
  - Do they align with your desired entity?

## 2. Intentionally Design New Anchors:

- Choose colors that evoke your archetypes
- Design spaces that facilitate your desired energy
- Create language patterns that reinforce your purpose

# Step 7: Perform the Founding Technique

What you'll create: The official "birth" of your conscious entity

## **Action Steps:**

- 1. Gather Key Stakeholders
- 2. Formally Declare Your Entity's Charter (from Steps 2-4)
- 3. Perform Symbolic Activation of your anchors and intentional acts

## Professional Guidance Strongly Recommended:

The Founding Technique is the most critical step. Done incorrectly, it can create energetic resistance. As a Business Deliverance Minister, I ensure this process creates a solid foundation.

## Phase 4: The Stewardship (Ongoing)

Step 8: Implement Daily Maintenance

What you'll create: A self-sustaining, growing entity

## **Action Steps:**

- 1. Morning Alignment Check (5 minutes):
  - "What energy am I feeding my entity today?"
  - "How will I reinforce our purpose today?"
- 2. Weekly Energetic Hygiene:
  - Clear negative energy from the workspace
  - Bless new initiatives and challenges
- 3. Monthly Health Assessment:
  - Review alignment with your Entity Charter
  - Identify and correct energetic drift

Step 9: Establish Crisis Protocols

What you'll create: Resilience against energetic attacks

# Action Steps:

- 1. Create an "Energetic First Aid Kit":
  - Rituals for handling public relations crises
  - Processes for clearing negative customer energy
  - Protocols for handling internal conflicts
- 2. Design "Immune System" Strengthening:
  - Regular clearing of accumulated stress energy
  - Reinforcement rituals during challenging times

# Why Most Founders Fail at Implementation

After guiding dozens of businesses through this process, I've identified the three most common failure points:

- 1. Underestimating the Power: They treat this as an exercise rather than the creation of a living being
- 2. Lacking Authority: They don't have the spiritual authority to perform effective clearings and activations
- 3. Inconsistent Stewardship: They build the entity but fail to maintain it

This is exactly why the elite work with specialists—they understand that entity creation is as critical as legal structure, yet infinitely more powerful.

# Your Next Step: From Reading to Results

This framework gives you the map, but navigating the territory requires a guide. The elite don't attempt this alone, and neither should you.

I'm offering a limited number of Foundational Egregore Activations this month where I will:

- Personally conduct your Entity Diagnosis
- Guide you through creating your Entity Charter
- Officiate your Founding Ritual using my ministerial authority
- Provide 30 days of stewardship support

To apply for a complimentary Entity Assessment and see if you qualify for the Foundational

Activation, visit:

https://neercorps.wixsite.com/templeoflightnlife/business-deliverance-ministry

The wealthy elite have kept this advantage to themselves for generations. That era ends now.

The businesses that will dominate the next decade are being consciously built right now. The question isn't whether you'll have a corporate egregore—it's whether you'll be its master or its servant. Choose wisely.

#### **Business Credit. The Secret They Never Teach in Business School**

While most business owners see credit, assets, and investments as purely financial transactions, the elite understand they're primarily energetic exchanges. Your corporate egregore is your most powerful financial instrument—far beyond any credit score or balance sheet.

Here's how they leverage their entities to create financial advantage that appears almost magical to outsiders.

The Egregore as Your Financial Representative

How Elite Corporate Egregores Build Instant Creditworthiness

Standard Approach: Fill out applications, show financials, build history over years.

Elite Egregore Method:

1. Energetic Credit Pre-Approval

- Their corporate entities are tuned to broadcast "success frequency" that attracts lenders before applications are even submitted
- Bankers and investors feel an inexplicable confidence in the business, often describing it as "a feeling this can't fail"
  - Credit committees report "unusually strong positive impressions" without tangible evidence

# 2. The Synchronicity Multiplier

- Their egregores are programmed to attract "chance meetings" with key decision-makers at perfect timing
- They don't chase funding—funding opportunities manifest through what appears to be perfect luck
- Banking relationships form through "coincidental" encounters that are actually energetic attractions

# 3. Terms Manipulation Through Energetic Dominance

- Lenders unconsciously offer better terms because the egregore projects an aura of invincibility and reliability
  - The entity communicates "I'm too big to fail" energetically, even for new ventures
- Negotiations consistently swing in their favor because the other party feels they're dealing with something larger than the business itself

The Reality: Your corporate egregore is constantly communicating with the financial ecosystem. Most businesses broadcast desperation or instability. Elite entities broadcast sovereignty and inevitability.

#### **How Elite Entities Attract Perfect Assets**

Standard Approach: Search for assets, conduct due diligence, negotiate purchases.

Elite Egregore Method:

# 1. The "Calling" Principle

- Their entities are tuned to specific asset frequencies that match their purpose
- Perfect properties, companies, and opportunities literally "call out" to them through intuitive hits and unexpected introductions
  - They don't find assets—assets find them

## 2. Seller Compliance Programming

- Sellers develop unexplained emotional attachments to selling TO THEM specifically
- Competitors mysteriously drop out of bidding processes
- Terms become increasingly favorable as negotiations proceed

# 3. Value Amplification Fields

- Assets acquired by their entities automatically increase in value because the egregore's energy enhances them
- Properties perform better, companies become more profitable, investments yield higher returns—simply by being under the entity's influence

Case Study: A client of mine was struggling to acquire a crucial property for 18 months. After we recalibrated his corporate egregore for "asset magnetism," the seller called him out of the blue, reduced the price by 20%, and offered owner financing. This wasn't luck—it was precise energetic alignment.

# **How Elite Egregores Generate Superior Returns**

Standard Approach: Market research, analysis, diversification strategies.

Elite Egregore Method:

- 1. Precognitive Market Sensing
  - Their entities develop intuitive capabilities to sense market shifts before they manifest
- They receive "gut feelings" and "sudden knowings" that guide investment timing with uncanny accuracy
  - The egregore acts as an early warning system for opportunities and threats
- 2. Opportunity Vortex Creation
- Their entities create energetic "vortexes" that pull perfect investment opportunities toward them
  - They consistently get first look at deals before they hit the market
  - Investment bankers and brokers subconsciously bring them their best opportunities
- 3. Risk Mitigation Through Energetic Shielding
- Their entities create protective fields that deflect bad investments and fraudulent opportunities
  - Due diligence processes become supernaturally effective at detecting hidden risks
  - They develop an almost magical ability to exit positions at perfect times

# **How Elite Entities Transform Debt into Power**

Standard Approach: Minimize debt, maintain healthy ratios, avoid over-leverage.

Elite Egregore Method:

- 1. Debt as Energy Fuel
- They see debt not as liability but as concentrated energy that their entity can transmute into growth

- Their egregores are specifically designed to handle high-energy financial instruments without stress
  - Debt becomes rocket fuel rather than dead weight

## 2. The Confidence Multiplier

- Lenders sense the entity's ability to handle debt gracefully and offer increasingly larger facilities
- Credit lines expand not based on financials alone, but on the perceived "carrying capacity" of the entity
  - They access credit facilities 5-10x larger than their financials would normally allow

#### 3. Interest Rate Influence

- Their entities broadcast "low risk" frequencies that unconsciously influence lenders to offer better rates
  - They consistently receive terms that defy conventional risk assessment models
  - Banking relationships become partnerships rather than creditor-debtor relationships

The Truth: Most businesses are energetically debt-averse, which repels credit. Elite entities are debt-alchemical, transforming borrowed energy into compounded power.

# The Financial Symbiosis Principle

The elite achieve what I call Financial Symbiosis—their corporate egregores and financial systems become so intertwined that:

- Money flows toward the entity like rivers to the ocean
- Assets appreciate simply by being associated with the entity
- Credit expands organically without active pursuit
- Investments yield abnormal returns consistently

This isn't magic. It's energetic physics. Your corporate egregore is either working as a financial magnet or a financial repellant. Most businesses have repellant entities without realizing it.

## **Your Next Financial Evolution**

Most business owners spend years trying to hack the financial system from the outside. The elite operate from the inside—they understand that financial reality is malleable to properly calibrated entities.

The gap between your current financial results and your potential isn't about working harder or knowing better strategies. It's about upgrading the financial energetic signature of your corporate entity.

I've helped businesses achieve in months what used to take them years:

- 300% credit line increases within 60 days
- Acquisition of "impossible-to-get" assets at below-market prices
- Investment returns that defy conventional wisdom
- Debt structures that accelerate growth instead of constraining it

This isn't about getting lucky—it's about building an entity that makes its own luck.

The wealthy elite aren't smarter than you. They simply understand that finance is an energetic game first, a numbers game second. Now you know the secret too.

The Final Word

We stand at a crossroads—one path well-traveled and littered with the wreckage of good intentions, the other less visible but paved with the quiet successes of those who understand the truth.

You now possess knowledge that separates you from 99% of business owners. You understand that your company is not just a legal structure or a collection of processes, but a living entity. You've seen how the elite use this understanding to create unstoppable competitive advantages. You recognize the invisible forces that have been working for or against you all along.

But knowledge without application is merely entertainment.

The Moment of Truth

Right now, as you finish this book, your corporate egregore is being shaped. The question is: by what? By your conscious intention and strategic design? Or by your unconscious fears, unresolved trauma, and random circumstances?

I have shown you the mirror. I have revealed the secret architecture behind business success and failure. I have given you the framework to transform your business at the most fundamental level.

But reading about deliverance is not deliverance. Studying architecture is not building.

The Spiritual Emergency in Business

As a deliverance minister, I recognize when an entity has grown beyond its creator's control. The signs are unmistakable:

- The business that consumes its owner's health and relationships
- The team that operates in constant confusion despite clear instructions

- The financial opportunities that consistently evaporate at the last moment
- The innovative ideas that never manifest despite massive effort
- The persistent feeling that you're fighting against an invisible force

These aren't just business challenges—they are spiritual emergencies manifesting in the marketplace. And they require spiritual solutions alongside practical strategy.

Your Invitation to Mastery

You would not perform your own surgery. You would not represent yourself in a complex legal battle. Why would you attempt to restructure the living entity that determines your financial future and impacts countless lives without expert guidance?

My ministerial services for businesses exist because this work requires both spiritual authority and business expertise. It demands someone who can operate in both realms with equal credibility.

Through my Business Deliverance Ministry, I offer what no conventional consultant can:

- The spiritual authority to clear and transform existing corporate entities
- The business expertise to architect new entities for maximum advantage
- The proven framework to align your business with its highest purpose
- The ongoing stewardship to ensure your entity evolves with your growth

The wealthy elite pay millions for this knowledge and these services. They understand that the soul of their business is their most valuable asset. Now, this wisdom is available to you.

The Two Paths Before You

Path One: Business as Usual

You close this book, take a few notes, and attempt to implement these principles alone. You might see some improvement. You might not. But you'll be fighting shadows without the proper tools and authority. The risk? Your entity remains a liability rather than becoming an asset.

Path Two: Conscious Co-Creation

You recognize that some journeys require a guide. You understand that transforming or building a corporate egregore requires both spiritual authority and business acumen. You choose to work with someone who operates in both worlds.

My Commitment to You

When you choose to work with me, you're not hiring a consultant—you're gaining a partner who understands both the spiritual and practical dimensions of your business. You're accessing:

- Clear Authority: As an ordained Bishop, I have the spiritual authority to perform clearings, blessings, and transformations that actually work
- Proven Business Expertise: As a certified credit consultant with years of experience, I understand how to translate energetic alignment into financial results
- Complete Methodology: The exact framework the elite use, adapted for conscious business owners ready to claim their place

The Next Right Step

This isn't about making a pressured decision. It's about recognizing that you've been given a key to a door you didn't even know existed.

I invite you to take the next step with clarity and confidence.

Visit my ministry for businesses:

https://neercorps.wixsite.com/templeoflightnlife/business-deliverance-ministry

Apply for a complimentary Business Entity Assessment. Let's discover together what's really happening in your business and map out a clear path forward.

The most successful business leaders throughout history understood one crucial truth: business is spiritual work. They built cathedrals of commerce that stood the test of time because they honored this reality.

Now you understand this truth too.

The question is: what will you build with this knowledge?

Michael Machette VanHelsing Ordained Bishop & Business Credit Consultant Business Deliverance Minister

"For we wrestle not against flesh and blood, but against principalities, against powers, against the rulers of the darkness of this world, against spiritual wickedness in high places." - Ephesians 6:12

P.S. The business owners who will dominate the next decade aren't just smarter or better funded. They understand the invisible architecture of success. They've chosen to master the entity they created rather than be victimized by it. Join them.